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Division Memorandum

No. O% » , 52020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Concemned Elementary and Secondary School Heads

School Paper Advisers

BILON EdD, CESO VI
fl Superintendent

Subject: REGIONAL OFFICE RESCHEDULES ENHANCEMENT TRAINING
FOR 2020 NSPC AND INFORMATION ON THE PREPARATION OF

NSPC UNIFORM

From: MA. LIZA

Date: January 20, 2020

1. Enclosed is a Regional Advisory dated January 3, 2020 in connection with the
SPC qualifiers and their coaches, to be conducted on

Enhancement Training for 2020 N
February 11-12, 2020 at Manuel Resort, Piiian, this province.

umbered memo is enclosed informing all the NSPC qualifiers and

Z In addition, an unn :
e specifications indicated in the attached

coaches to purchase a delegation uniform with th
picture of the polo shirt.

3. The region will NOT anymore should
printing are available /o Engr. Dave Patigayon (
Polo shirts and P500.00 for T-shirts.

4. As stated in the Regional Memorandum, the delegation uniform and the travel expenses
the enhancement training shall be charged to local funds subject

of journalists and coaches in _
to the usual accounting, auditing rules and regulations.

er expenses for the shirts. T-shirts including
Division Office) in the amount of P600.00 for

For information and dissemination.
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